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14:10

....|- it

|
| Statusg

New Assignment

| _Cancel Case |

Main

[cLammM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

' | Insured:
| Main
3 C:Iulrnant

FDD SEI POH

5 KG4 ? 74G

Documents

_[__Crnatad b'p_ Ins_urer}

26}'12.-"2!]19 19 00 - :59

Date of Loss:

| claim Type:

| Vehicle Reg. |
|| No, |XD1591Z
|| {Insured): __!_

TF £ 5NM19D205155ED2

DHCVSN?IMBBE 191212

|Palicy/Cover |
Note No.: [~

Palicy No, |
{Clairna.nt]-:

Repairer: |

Excess: | 580.00

| Handling
§ | Insurar:

 Adjuster:
| Adj Asg,
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.« [Handled by Irene Tay Hui Flng 533986192}
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

%

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 12:50 PM

To: jin@tcmg.com.sg

Cc: Admin A; 'assignments'

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D206156/XD1591Z/IRENE & YOUR REF: TCMG/SKG 4774
G/1219/J&E- SKGAT74G - PRE REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE FOR SKG 4774 G

Attachments: LIST OF INDEPENDENT SURVEYORS.pdf

Dear Sir (LKK),

We refer to the above matter and the email below.,

Please get your surveyor to liaise with 1 & E AUTO to conduct sUrvey.
Regards,

Irene Tay

Execufive

Claims Department (Maotar Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapaore 079909

DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinctaipingsg/ | WeChat: £l Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the nomed recipients and may
confain confidential information, Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message. eitherin
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not fhe intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Flease delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter,

From: Rachel Ling [mailto:jin@tcmg.com.sg|

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 12:03 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay(@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: 'Ling Leong Hui' <lhling@tcmg.com.sg>; jenny@temg.com.sg

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206156/XD1591Z/IRENE & YOUR REF: TCMG/SKG 4774
G/1219/J&E- SKG4774G - PRE REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE FOR SKG 4774 G
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter and to your email of even date.

Our client is not agreeable to any of your appointed panel of surveyors as the Single Joint Expert.
Our client’s panel of surveyors nominated as the Single Joint Expert is as attached.

Regards,
Rachel Ling



From: Irene Tay [mailto:irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December, 2019 11:56 AM

To: jinf@tcmg.com.sg

Ce: Jason <jason/altcmg. com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206156/XD1591Z/IRENE & YOUR REF: TCMG/SKG 4774
G/1219/]&E-SKG4774G - PRE REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE FOR SKG 4774 G

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert.

LKK /LBS/STA

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WEIIIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether vou agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Departrment (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 075909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:[65) 62247478/62247175

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A4kl Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is infended oniy for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are nof the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Flease deleta the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 11:21 AM
To: Irene Tay <irene.lay@sg.cniaiping. com=; jiniicmg.com.sg




Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D206156/XD1591Z/IRENE & YOUR REF: TCMG/SKG 4774 G/1219/J&E-
SKG4774G - PRE REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE FOR SKG 4774 G

Dear Irene,

Please conduct PRS -SKG4774G —soonest possible

File with Officer in charge —Irene Tay -DID: 6389 6192
Dear Rachel,

*#% kindly quote our reference number when replying ***
Thank you.

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: 6389 6116

Fax (65)6224 7175 /6224 7478

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Website:www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either
in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Rachel Ling [mailto:jinatemeg.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 5:41 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Ce: 'Ling Leong Hui'; Jenny'; 'Jimmy Tan'

Subject: PRE REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE FOR SKG 4774 G | YOUR REF: XD 1591 Z

Our Ref: TCMG/SKG 4774 G/1219/J&E
Your Ref: XD 1591 Z
Dear Sirs,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE

We act for Foo Sei Poh, the owner and/or driver of motor vehicle no. SKG 4774 G, which was involved in
an accident along Bedok Reservoir Road towards Tampines on 26" December 2019 at 18:55 hrs.

We hereby give you NOTICE that we are claiming against your insured motor vehicle no. XD 1591 Z for
damages and/or injuries, costs and disbursements as a result of your insured’s negligence.

Kindly let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair inspection on our client’s motor vehicle at M/s ] & E
Automobile, (9002 #01-44 Tampines Industrial Park A, Singapore 528836 — Jimmy Tan (@ 9457 1616).

If we do not hear from you within the next two (2) working days, we shall deem that you have waived the
requirement for the pre-repair inspection.



Regards,
Rachel Ling

TOMMY CHOO, MARK GO LLC
151 Chin Swee Road

#14-15/16 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876

Tel: 6532 2455
Fax: 6538 9850



PARF

[ of |

/COE Rebate Enquiry

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeD.,

P A Singapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.;

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration
Date:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.;

Chassis No.:
Maximum Power
Output;

Open Market Value;
Original Registration
Date:

First Registration Date:
Transfer Count;
Actual ARF Paid:

Singapore NRIC
121D

SKG4774G
No
03 Apr 2020

TOYOTA

LEXUS G5250 F 5SPORT
AUTO

White

2012

4GROB20659
JTHBF1BLOO5001171
154.0 kW (206 bhp)

$57.428.00
10 Sep 2012

10 5ep 2012
0
$57,428.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Yes
0% 5ep 2022

$34,456.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

0% Sep 2022

E - Open Category
10

£93,990.00
$21,413.00
$55,869.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Apr 2020

OK

342020, 9:40 am



Used Lexus GS250 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgC... https://www.sgcarmart.com/used _cars/listing. php?MOD=Lexus~...
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MESME 181 70590 [ SME Mator Pie Lid - Kake Bukit
ENTRY OATE & TIME: 3811202018 13:13
SLIBMITTED BY: Wen Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repart correctly the details of the accident lo speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibla. Any willul misrepresentation or withciding of material facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate policy Hability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admissicn of policy liabdlity on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lcdgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforasaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 28/12/2019 1313

Date Of Accident 26/12/2019 18:55

Exact Location Of Accident 954C TAMPINES ST 96 TAMPINES GREENGEM
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SKG4ATT4G
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner FOO SEI POH

NRIC No SXXX121D

Email Address COUFSP@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96640688
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-96640688
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer LEXUS

Maodel G250

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? el

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Paolicy Mumber 2100313801

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver FOO SE| POH

NRIC No SXO121D

Date Of Birth 02/04/1972

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 15/08/1994

Driving Experience 25 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-96640688
Fax Number

Montart Numhar OFFICF-QRRANRAR



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Mame

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 916 TAMPINES ST 91 #15-85
520916

NO

OWNER

HIT BY FALLEN TREE / OTHER OBJECTS
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO

YES
NO

YES

TAMPINES NEIGHEOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 6 TAMPINES AVE 4 , POSTCODE: 529682 , COUNTRY:

SINGAPORE
TEL NO: 1800-5871999 - FAX NO: 65871699
MO

PLS REFER TO POLICE REFORT NO.G/20191227/2007

Attachmant(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

AD1591Z

VEH B
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

-

Z

Please report corregtly the details of the accidenst to speed up the claims process.

This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/for the Authorised Driver.

infarmation proviged must be as truthfyl and accurate as possible. Ay wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance compan:es to repudiate policy liability,

 The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companios is not an admission of policy flazility on the part of the insurance

Campamnias

o raparting may be reforred to the Police for investigation.

The report will be forwardad by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Centre established oy the Gereral insurance
Association of Singapore [GIA] fur archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested partises,

. By the lodgment of this report ta the insurers, you hercby consent La the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies af

the report being made available aforesaid.
Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA}
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapors ["GIA”) may/are permitied to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my persenal data/personal information set aut in this {farm] and any other persanal infermation
pravided by me ar possessed by my insurer [collectavely the “Persanal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Infermation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer{s) wha have insured
vehicle{s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ laweyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant governmeni sgenoyfauthority (such as the police]. for the purpose{s)
of

{i] processing. handling and/or dealing with my elaims including the settiernent of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii] investigating the acoident and/er my claims;
(iii] carrying @ut andfor dealing with my instructions or responding to any énquinies oy me;

{iv] administering my claims (Inciuding the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports of notices 1o me,
which could invoive disciosure of certain personal data about me ta bring about delwvary of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{w] comphying with applicable law in administering, processing, handiing and/for dealing with my claims. [collectively the
YPurposes”]

{b) all insurer{s) who have ins ured vehicleds) invehed in this accdent and the Insurers” lawyers/law firms, may/are permitied
to rollect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal information for one or more of the abave Purposes; and

{¢)  my Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers andjor GLA to their third party service previders or
agentsfincluding their lawyers/low firms), which may be sited putside of Singapore, for one of more of the above Purposes

[d}  my Personal Information will alsa be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims

tel  the information se collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

[i| teall insurers and/ar any other third parties that assist n evaluating, Investigating, controlling ur managing fraud,
repulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably requited far the purposes stated, or

{ii)] for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

!
X o
N A .
Pulie,-hmd‘ér'sLﬁagna:use Driver's Signature Repaorting Centie Fersonmel’s Signature
Date & Time: [ @river is not the policyholder] Mama:

Date & Time: WRIC/FIN No.-

0 B T L i L Emen

oy



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

=%
g. =&

- |
w 48

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Rerel 0 (e Kedk]

DECLARATION
|'w'e declare the foregolng particulars are true in every respect

/)

. dz_’ﬂ / .

Palicyhatisel's Slgnature Drmver's Signature

Diate B Time: {If driver is not the policyholdar)
Date & Tima:

Reporting Centre Personned’s Signature
Nam:z
NRIC/FIN Mo,



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

R sincapoRe AT A

4 2

/47y POLICE FORCE i
POLICE REPORT (NP239) Report No, G/20191227/2007
Police Station Of Origin
Tampines N.P.C
& Tampines Avenue 4 SINGAPORE 529682
Tel No: 1800-587 1599
Date/Time Report Made \Vide ReportNo. Station Diary No.
27/12/2019 01:41 : | 14
Name Of Informant Address .
FOO SEI POH PT BLK 916 TAMPINES STREET 91 #15-65

SINGAPORE 520816 -

ID Type / 1D No. [Contact No. :
NRIC NO/S57211121D Home/Office Maobile
e : | 96640688
Nationality ' [Email Addrass '
SINGAPORE CITIZEN .
Occupation 'Sex lAge  |Dateof Bith |Race
CAR MECHANIC Male AT i02/04/1972 Chinese
Institution/School Name Language

EE:IEJ'T ime Of 1nc‘:d_ent. |Location Of Incident
2B/12/2019 18:55 g54C TAMPINES STREET 96 TAMPINES GREENGEM

SINGAPORE 523954

Brief details.

On the 26/12/19 at about 1855hrs, | was driving along Bedok Reservoir Road towards Tampines. There
was a truck which came out from Jalan Lembah Bedok was travelling in front of me at the first lang on the
right while | was driving on the second lane from the right. | saw a big stone fell off the truck and it landed
on the road at my lane and started rolling towards my vehicle(SKG4774G). Suddenly, | heard some
sound coming from the bottom of my car. After a while, the car started surfing to the right even when |
was driving straight. The incident happened beside the new BTO flats.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Rep}m: ]-Signature Of Informant. L
G/ 5gt 2 CHIN XUE NI E 2{ . : 7,
Signature Of Interpreter. \\ - Date/Time: /

Not applicable 57/12/2019 01:41

Officer In-Charge Of Case:
G / Bedok Police Divisional Investigation Branch /
Insp VOON PENG SHENG, BENJAMIN

Contact No.- 62447200

‘ Elassiﬁcmion Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
/) L




Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SINGAPORE GO
) Ry IR
POLICE REPORT (NP2399) CONTINUATION OF REPORT Report No. G/20191227/2007

| pull over and checked the car and realised that my front right tyre had deflated and the rim also has
some dents. My rear right tyre also collided with the stone and there is something budging out from the
tyre.

| did not manage to catch up with the truck as my tyre was already flat. | have in car camera inmy car
however the car plate number captured was not clear enough. The plate number is XBt5xxZ. The truck
drove towards Tampines Ave 1 when | drove towards Tampines Ave 4, D 591z

Signature Of Officer ReEcrding TPT;E@H: | Signature Of Inf nt:
G/ Sgt 2 CHIN XUE NI = [:7\47/

Signature Of Interpreter; Date/Time:
Mot applicable 27M2/2019 01:41
Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case: -

G / Bedok Police Divisional Investigation Branch /
Insp VOON PENG SHENG, BENJAMIN
Contact No.: 62447200 |

Authentication Stamp
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CERT OF INS Pg. 1

AUTOPLUS PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : Foo Sei Poh (Fu Shubaa) Vehicle No. 1 BKB4TT4G
Pariod of Insurance ;10 Sep 2014 To 08 Sep 2020 Palicy Na. § 2100313901-07
Engine No. : 4GROAZ0EES Endorsement No,

GChassis No : JTHBF1BLOOS0D1171 Issued Date 1 27 Aug 2018

ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Miodel 1 LEXUS GS250

Engine CapacityiTonnage 2.500.00 CC Sum Insurad - Market Value First Year of Registration 2012

Dirivier Rastriction ; NA Off Peak Car © No insuring with COE/PARF | Yes

Persan of Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive® |
o} This Policytw |

) Aoy iy e wind i driang on lhe Polcysalidar's arder or wiih haihes pecmigsian
Thiz Paficy will ndameily e Prcgholder or any suthoresd driver only if hetshe meets the spedfed sge cnndlion

i hawe o gy @0 sadibonal dium 6f §3,000 35 Inaxperinced Dy Exness” (08T d Yo e o Your hinonsed Dover [named of unnamad) e ks T 2 years' diving experence

Age Conditian : 40 years old and above
Limitation as to use®

| Uik only fi social, dorwslis ard plsasum pupases and ke e Paloyholder's busingsa. THis Pal oy 6003 not ooeer use fa¢ him o twwird, driving iuslios, driv fmsing, pacc-maiing, reliabiiy i
(e regng, the samage of gaods nther than sampes i connecion wih any reds o Busitan or uaa Tor ooy ;.r;mu .-.m:s:x_'-acr.l;‘l:mfrrad-1 e el b et o

Less of Lise 1500cs - 1800cc Qptioral

+ Lmrlaliora rencoped mopardlng By Section & of the Molnr Vehicks (Third-Party Rasks and Campentaion] Act {Cap. 155), Eaction B3 of he Hond :W
[Aemandmuong) Ael 2015, are nol 1o be inchided wnder Twese bmadings 5] : LM B b Sk
| Rt i ey

EXCESS

Saection 1 ;
Fire - 5 Cwn Damags - $800 Thatt - $0 Flood Cover - $0

aag7

bt

Sactian 2
Proparty Demage - §0

| Windseresn : $100

Ii 5 2 S ——

| Mamed Driver and EXCES5S iwhers selable)

Foo Sel Pon {Fu Shibaa) - $H00 [Dwm Damage)

| Apncmed Reporing Cenires AiG Aulhitsed Rupaders (For dams selated repairs) - firwt 3 yeary o e firsd regiamaion of the vehicls in Singapore, ou have e opfon, of fawayg Ina

" 2 o Brang e WAL
My modeil -unan-mm\'ew:u rrarsd B camied gul by ane of cur Authonized Hapsir# ey " - _— o s . .
-\.'l:-'rillll'll Tepairs camied cut al e Sole Agant's warkinop . _pgrl"'""'ut"c“ o 34 65 B3R A0, ARarmativaly, You may rofer 5 AKG webshs wew sgoom.eg |
Fox thir Appeoved Raporting ContresAlG Autoasad Fapsnrs, phiass comact oy 24 #E

or A5G 53 Mobin App. Simgh search and dowe wad "AIG 55" frorn Tunes & Ganghe Flay

IMPORTANT NOTES

—_— ==
| Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: QCEBC Bank Lit*-__ﬁ__;-- — - —

o it tha prevdsaons of the Mowr Vahides{Thied Pary Rska and Compensetcn) Aot (Cap. 1B5), Pad IV of
i Fesesby cariity thal the paficy I whish thes Cantificaln of s ralais s saced in aﬂ'-:'l-'ﬂ-' '"I-l-n rdl Party Fsis) Rules, 1955 Rakysa)
fhe Rond Teanspart Act, 1687 (Malaysia), Rosd Teanspor Phmandmant) Act 2010 and Maior

(&0 IIGE000

TH INSURANCE SPECIALIST AGEMCY
4 BUKIT BATCH CRESCENT #11.07 RRESTIGE CENTRE

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
SINGAPORE 650071 AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE,

Underwritton by A Asla PFacific Insuranae Pla, L1, 4 Eikoen Goh

PELI0] ToAER A



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ] . ]
Case | Notified TEst Supmitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Ad) Submitted | Ins Auth'ed [status |
|
31 Dec 2019 Pending for Survey
‘ Wi 31 Dec 2019 ‘14: 1Ec 5£0.00 _I 5%0.00 | Rnpart
| Edit Estimate View Fpt
| | Earagy Rpu_ ¥ | cancel Case | B

Claim Details Shaw All

Reference

I HMain

———————

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by insurer]

Insured: -, Co. Reg. Mo.: - : =

Main

Claimant: FOO SEI POH

wehicle Reg. T26/12/2015 19:00 - :59

Mo.: SKG4774G ) nate.af LG [87 Months and 16 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r]

Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D206156C02 Pollcy/COVer | pmySN704886191212

Vehicle Reg. - Poli T

cy Mo,

No. - |xp1se1z [Claimant):

[Insured): _ . | = uf
] | Excess: Ss0.00

Repairer: 3 & E AUTOMOBILE SERVICES (HQ) 5002 TAMPINES INDUSTRIAL PARK A #01-44, 528836 Tampines - Tel: 94571616

r'r::_"r:':!’ china Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Irene Tay Hui Ping - 638986192]

;ﬂ']“mr, LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 5756-3561 ... [Handied by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HaMID] ... [Final Rpt dus

: * |10/01/2020]

Adj Asg. |

Remarks: |PLEASE SURVEY AND REVERT

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case mail ||

There are no mail for this case,

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ Cview All | Search Tasks | create New Task | Complete ||

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results.

https:ffsingapcrc.m{arime:n‘cumfclairnsfindex‘cfm?ﬁusebcx=MTRadjuster&ﬁJseactinn#sp_c... 3/4/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

+SKGAT74G (SNM19D206156C02)
[XD1591Z]
™
FOO SEI POH
Dec 26 2019 7:00PM

[-]
J & E AUTOMOBILE SERVICES

Upload Documents |  Upload phatos | Compase New etter | View [View in Browser > ]
Photos/Images . . - [3 per page E]_'_IE |
To [Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | [ Thumbnail | Print |
L |03/04/20 10:13 | Odemeter Reading '@ | Load FG
2 |o3/pas20 10:13 General View O | adrs | A
'3 |03/04/20 10:13 | Chassis Number o O | waiws | M|
4 |o3/pajzo 10:13 | General View 0 | edrs |
5 |03/04/2010:13 | Genersl View © e | |
& |03/04/20 10:13 General View €Y | Load PG
> loa/0a/20 1013 | General View 0 | Load G
& |03/04/2010:13 | General View © | oas kG
o |p3jo4/z0 10:13 | General View 0 | wadirs | M

10 | 03/04/2010:13 | General View © | oadrc | |
11 |03/pa/z0 10:13 | General View O | adirs | A
12 |03/04/20 10:13 | General View © | oed G

13 03/04/20 10:13 | General View O | s | A
'1a |03/04/20 10:21 Photo After Spray ) | Load PG
115 |03/04/2010:31 | Photo After Spray © | woorc | B |
16 |03/04/20 10:31 Photo After Spray €Y | Load PG Ei_'

17 |03/04/20 10:31 Photo After Spray 0 wadwc | M

18 |03/04/20 10:31 Photo After Spray 0 | oadws | &

18 |03/04/20 10:31 | Photo After Spray O | ladwrs | &
|20 |03/04/20 10:31 Photo After Spray 0 | ceawrs | B

o1 l03/04/20 1031 | Photo After Spray © | Losaws | & |

27 |D3/04/20 10:31 Photo After Spray 0 | Ledirc | B

23 |03/04/20 10:31 Photo After Spray 4] “Load PG | E}P

24 |D3/04/20 10:31 Photo After Spray O  adirs | M

25 |03/04/20 10:31 | Photo After Spray © | wadwc | A

26 |03/04/20 10:31 | Photo After Spray © | wadrs | A
27 [03/04/20 10:31 | Photo After Spray © | Loedc |

28 |03/04/20 10:31 Photo After Spray 0 | wadrs | A |
29 [03/04/20 10:31 | Photo After Spray © | o206 | B |

30 03/04/20 10:31 Photo After Spray 0 | eadirs | M
31 [03/04/20 10:31 | Photo After Spray - O | Load s | §|

Documents Checklist
['nncuuzms CHECKLIST Reset | Save | print [

|ThElE are no document checklists configured.

https://singapore.meri men.com/claims/inde

x,cfm?fuschox=MTRdoc&fu&eacti0n=dsp_ducvi... 3/4/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) _|
Ny

Show Remarks To! O Handiing tnsurer
Hote: Remarks ane private unless you show it to cihar parties

https://sin gapore.merimen.cnm’c]aimsf index.cf'rn?ﬁ.1seb0x=MTRdnc&fuseaction#sp_doﬂvi. . 3/4/2020



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 5

KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregNo1gesoT1ser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 40853
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkau

to.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/CTI20000011/T1YF3E2
Date: 03/04/2020
REFEREMNCE
: _ China Taiping Insurance i ;
Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMCVSNTD4B66191212
Claimant Vehicle Insured Vehicle
e SKGATTAG No - ®D15912
Date of Loss:  26/12/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  $NM19D206156C02
ESCRIPTION & IDENTIFIC 10 F HICLE

Reg Mot SKGATTAG
Make & Model: LEXUS GS250, 2.5 (A) Engine No: 4GR0O820659
Req. Date: 10/00/2012 (Man. Year: 2012) Chassis No: JTHBF1BLOOS001171
Colour: White Odometer: 74947 km
Engine Capacity: 2500 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable). ves Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/55 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 195/55 R18
Front Left Side: Michelin & mm Rear Left Side: Michelin & mm
Front Right Side: Michelin & mm Rear Right Side: Michelin & mm
The above values represen! the remaining tyre treads depth
COSTOFCLAIMS T Repairer's Adjusters __ Difference _ Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Mett Amount (5%) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPEC 10N

Date of Assignment: 31122019

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

03/01/2020 Inspected At:

J & E AUTOMOBILE SERVICES (HQ)
9002 TAMPINES INDUSTRIAL PARK A
#01-44

Singapore 528836

Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID

Manager:

YWVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

hnps:h’singapure,rncn'mcn.mma’claimsfindex.cfm'?ﬁisebnx=MTRadjuster&fuseactimFgﬂn _p... 3/4/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

the time and piace of inspection stated herain. Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our

NOTE: This repord reprasents our findings at
knowledge and ability but any other ligbility under any ofher circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

htrps:ﬁsingapure.merimen.cﬂmfclaimsﬁndcx.cfm?ﬁmebnx=MTRadjuster&fusaactinn=gen _p... 3/4/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 5

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAFPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE 1S IN THE REGION OF £2,000.00 -§3,000.00

https:ffsingapurc.merimen.cunﬂclaimsfindex.cfm?f‘uschux=MTRadjusttr&ﬁJseactinn=gen p... 3/4/2020



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 5

REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 03 Apr 2020)

|Parts: 143 LEXUS GS250 2.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKGATTAG) |
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

_ numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
[Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ™ —

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
1_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

http:-‘;:ffsingaporc.mf:rimen.comfc1aimsfindex.cfm?Fuscbux=MTRadjuster&f‘uscacﬁnn=gen p... 3/4/2020



Adjuster Report Page 5 of 5

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellangous items selacted.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

l Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hrtpsz.-“a’singapnre.merimen.coma’clairnsfindcx,cﬁn’f‘ﬁlsebm(:MTRadjustcr&fuscacti0n=gan _p... 3/4/2020



